

Growth and Prosperity Political Action Committee(C00388793)

Corbin T. Jones
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Divison
Federal Election Commission

Re: Amended 30-Day Post-General Report Recieved 1/23/2007

Dear Mr. Jones

This is in response to your letter dated February 7, 2007 regarding the above-Referenced report.

Regarding the contribution your letter characterizes as a contribution to Thelma Drake For Congress(C004059696) on 10/13/2006 for \$5,000 was, in fact, a contribution to Drake Virginia Victory Fund (C00423939); therefore, there is no excessive contribution and the report has been amended.

Please dont hesitate to contact us if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

Growth and Prosperity Political Action Committee
